MUR762400614

December 06th, 2022
TWO WAY MEMORANDUM
TO: OGC Docket
FROM: Anh Vuong

Financial Analyst
SUBJECT:  Account Determination for Funds Received

We recently received a check from Republican Party Of The NMI Association. The check
number is 181. Dated 11/16/2022 in the amount of $12,000.00 a copy of the receipt and all
correspondence are attached. Please indicate below which account the funds should be
deposited and give the MUR/Case number and name associated with the deposit.

TO: Anh Vuong
Financial Analyst
FROM: OGC Docket

SUBJECT:  Disposition of Funds Received

In reference to the above check in the amount of $  12.000.00 ,
The MUR/Case numberis 7624 and in the name of CNMT

Republican Party
Please this deposit in the account indicated below

Civil Penalties Account, _
_x_ Miscellaneous Receipt Account, _

(Disgorgement)
Christal  ciioems

Date: 2022.12.06

Dennis 153755 o500 12/06/2022
Signature Date




MUR762400615

Do Not Separate From Document

CORRESPONDENCE CONTROL SLIP Federal Election Commission

Republican Of The Nmi Assc
Po Box 10001
Saipan Mp 96950

Subiect of Correspondence

MUR 7624 $12,000.00 CK

Receipt Date Suspense Date
12/01/2022 121222022

Route to of

1. AVegh

2. Docket General Counsel
3.

4,

Special Instructions

FEC Form 10-17 {Revised October 1999)
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